Edinburg Common School
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
October 11, 2022 6:00 p.m.

INTRODUCTION:

A. Call to order - Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call

C. Welcome

D. Privilege of the Floor

E. Agenda Changes

F. Board Reports/Announcements

G. Superintendent Reports/Announcements

Dr. Dave Ziskin, District Superintendent of HFM Boces
COVID-19 Sick Leave
NYS Healthcare Worker Bonus Program
HFM Boces Instructional Services
o Poverty
o NYS Assessments/Next Generation Learning Standards
e Minnowbrook 10/2-10/4
o Girvin and Ferlazzo
o NYSCOSS
o HFM/WSWHE Boces
e Superintendent’s Conference Day 10/7
o Rtl Meetings
Discovery Kids Program 10/11
6th Grade Visit NCS 10/12
Slice and a Story 10/27
Halloween Parade 10/31 1:30 PM
H. Director of Health and Safety Reports
Head Custodian
Town Safety/Evacuation
School Zone Update
Kinsley Power/Generator
Neric/Frontier Phone Systems
Johnson Controls

Il REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
A. Board Members
1. Approve the transcript of Board minutes from September 14, 2022
2. Approve Superintendent Goals
3. Approve Superintendent Evaluation Tool
4. Approve Rescinding of Policies




a. #3160 - Evaluation of Superintendent
e Already addressed in policy 0320
b. #4324 - Programs for Pregnant Students
Approve updates and review of policies 3000 - 4850
Approve contract with Johnstown CSD
Accept the snow plow bid
Approve Audit Management Letter

o NG

B. Treasurer
1. Approve the treasurer reports
2. Approve the payment of claims
3. Approve transfer from Employee Benefit Liability Reserve

C. Superintendent
1. Amend resolution #0055-23

I PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

Y ADJOURNMENT

Dates to Remember:
October 14th - 2:30 Eagle Afternoon
October 19th - Public Safety Day
October 20th - 11:30 Dismissal Parent/Teacher Conferences
October 21st - 11:30 Dismissal Parent/Teacher Conferences
October 24th - Picture Retakes
October 25th - 1:45 Discovery Kids
October 31st - Halloween
November 4th - 2:30 Eagle Afternoon
November 8th - 6:00 Board of Trustees Meeting

E.C.S. Mission: To provide a quality education and a caring environment for all students so that
they may grow, achieve, and make a positive contribution to our ever changing world.___



Motion by

Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain
BOARD ACTION
EXHIBIT Il A-1
Action Date October 11, 2022

Effective Date: October 11, 2022

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
transcript of board minutes from the September 13, 2022 board meeting.

Cost Analysis:

Notes:



September 13, 2022 Minutes Draft

Edinburg Common School
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Updated

September 14, 2022 6:00 p.m.

INTRODUCTION:
A. Call to order - Pledge of Allegiance - 18:00
B. Roll Call

Angela Ludwig
Michelle Ellis
Sandy Moore

Dr. Mary Ann Borden |4
Robert McCloskey v
Meaghan Cherry v

Welcome
Privilege of the Floor - None
Agenda Changes

C7 - Permanent Appointment Night Cleaner

Board Reports/Announcements

Presentation of the 2021-2022 Audit

Superintendent Reports/Announcements

Start of School
Social Studies 3-6th Grade Teaching Position
o We have had 2 applicants. An interview committee will be formed
and information will be sent to the board.
COVID Guidance Updates Dated September 8, 2022
o There are no quarantine recommendations at this time.
o Our website has the current information shared on it.
o There are no more pods and kids are able to sit where they like.

o Pop Pops
o First Meeting September 20, 2022 at 3:15 pm
HFM Boces Updates
o Recruitment and Retention in our Region
m Jay DeTraglia and Ms. Ellis is working together on ideas
on how to bring/recruit people to our region and will be
presenting to BOCES on Thursday.
o Dr. Dave Ziskin - October Meeting
Grandparents/Special Persons Day
o We had 48 grandparents/special people join us for a homemade
breakfast made by the kitchen staff.
Open House Set for September 22, 2022 5:30 - 7:00
Public Safety Day Set for October 19, 2022
o We are working with John Olmstead to organize the public safety
day. We are hoping to have the Hagaman SmokeHouse and the
rest of the agencies that normally would attend.



September 13, 2022 Minutes Draft

Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the list of
District Approved Websites.
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: M.B. Vote: Yes 3 No O Abstain 0

B. Treasurer

1.

Approve the treasurer reports

Res#0050-23

Be it RESOLVED, that the Board ot Education hereby approves the
Treasurer's reports consisting of Budget and revenue status reports as
well as bank reconciliations for General, Cafeteria, Federal, Payroll and
Capital Funds.

Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: R.M. Vote: Yes 3 No O Abstain 0

Approve the payment of claims

Res#0051-23

Be it RESOLVED, The Board of Trustees approves the payment of claims
as listed on Warrant #3.

Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: R.M. Vote: Yes3 No O Abstain 0

C. Superintendent

1.

3.

4.

Approve Mentor

Res#0052-23

Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby appoints the
following Teacher Mentors for the 2022-2023 school year:
*Thomas Moore as Teacher Mentor for Joelle West

Motion by: M.B. 2nd by: A.L. Vote: Yes 3 No 0 Abstain 0

Accept Resignation

Res#0053-23

Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby accepts the
resignation of Joshua Schaperjahn, Teacher, effective August 24, 2022.
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: R.M. Vote: Yes 3 No O Abstain O

Appoint the DASA Coordinator

Res#0054-23

Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby appoints Celeste
English as the DASA Coordinator for the 2022-2023 school year.
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: M.B. Vote: Yes 3 No 0 Abstain 0

Approve Substitute Teacher/Long Term Substitute

Res#0055-23

Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby appoints Cheyenne
Nealon as the substitute teacher for 3-6 Social Studies.



September 13, 2022 Minutes Draft

Respectfully Submitted,

Meaghan Cherry
District Clerk

Dates to Remember:
September 20th - Picture Day
September 23rd - Open House 5:30 pm -7:00 pm
September 27th - Early Dismissal 11:30 am
September 30th - Food Distribution at NCS 9:00 am
October 11th - No School Columbus Day
October 12th - Board Meeting 6:00 pm

E.C.S. Mission: To provide a quality education and a caring environment for all students so that
they may grow, achieve, and make a positive contribution to our ever changing world.___



Motion by

Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain
BOARD ACTION
EXHIBIT Il A-2
Action Date: October 11, 2022

Effective Date: October 11, 2022

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
Superintendent’s goals for the 2022-2023 school year.

Cost Analysis:

Notes:



Juswpedap ay} ulyIm
SUJa2U0d pue ‘aouewliopad dlom
uo sadueleq pue syoayo ‘buyers
Mau 1o} AJiun JO asuss ‘spasu
Buipiing Aiuspl 0} uelpoisny
pesH pue Ajejes pue yjesH
O Jojoalig yum Bunssw Apjespy e
SUJaouod
pue ‘SWwn|NoLIND UO S9J3ueleq pue
SH09YD ‘Yr)S pauUoseas/Mau 10}
Ajun Jo asuas ‘@ouepinb apiaold
0] sbunaaw yejs buiyoea) Ajiuopy e
(speasu ssagai/ysun| pue ‘sajepdn
‘lepow Buiyoes}-0o ‘sjuapnis
‘Buinpayas "a'1) spasu Ajiuapl
0] sbunssw asinu/y|7 Apjoam-Ig e
SPO3auU uoIIEdIUNWIWIOD
pue pasu ajeipawuwll Jo seale
pue asnoy-ul sdeb uonesunwwos
Aypuep) 0} sbuneaw WO
[eRUSD/UONBASIUILPY ADOop, e
:ybnoiy] panaiyoy |[eoo

uolyse} Ajawi e ui pajepdn

ale suoledsjunwiwod jualed pue
‘SJUBLINJOD ‘SIBP|O) JUBPN]S aInsug] e

sSyJBWYOUSq

JIX8 pue adueljusd 109}ja1 0)
ue|d 11y uauno ajepdn pue ajeal) e

ueld 1y ouisiqg [ooyds

uowwo) binquip3 ay) 0} Buipioodoe
sbunesw panpayos sjeniu| e

Bumes dnoib sjoymy|jews ul

pa1ay0 SOOIAISS LWOOISSE[D BAI9Sq) ©

$S829NS Juapn)s Jo} Buniojuow
ssalboid pue Buiwwesboid ssasse
0] YOBO09 [BUO(}ONJ)SUl pue ‘Japiaoid
I3y ‘Jayoea) uoneanpa |eoads
upm sbunsaw ejep AJapeny) e
(-o18 Bunoyuow ssaiboud
‘sBunasw ejep ‘wnNaLIND ‘|epow
Buiyoesay-09 ‘sjuspnis ‘Buljnpayos
"9°1) spaau Ajjuapl o} (Apuanbauy
alow 1o) sbunasw Apjoom-1g e
:ybnoliy] paAsIyoy |eon

|[o0Yyos
uowiwon Binquipg buipuaye
SJUSPNJS JO Slej|oM [euoneoNpa
8y} 9 Jshw uIaduo? }sajealb
pue 1s.4i} Ino jey) Buuaquiawsal

Juol) payun e abeinoouy e
asue
Aew jey; uoluido Jo saousiaylp
jo syds ui suoneladood
pue Auowuey Jo unds

B Ul weo) e se Jay}abo] IO\, e
slequiaw

[l YlIMm suonesiunwwod uadp e
saakojdwsa jouisip (e Bulpiebal
*0}J0 UOIIN|OSal JOIJU0D ‘SJUBAS
Buiobuo ‘Auo)siy JuswAojdwa
Buipiebal suoissnosip
Ayyeay aAey o} papasu

SE SUOISSaS 9AIINJ9XS panupuo) e
Aouasedsuel; Jo) 1 Og 8yl

yim sajepdn Apjgem panuinuo) e

:ybnoly| pardalyoy jeos

"JoIABYSq pajuemun jo Buiwi 1o pjay
uonisod jo ssajpJebal ssaulie} [elaje(iun
voddns 0} yejs pue siayoea] 1014siqg
|[ooyoS uowwo) Binquip3 ayj 0} piebal
Unm sajoljod Jouisip jje ndex3 ¢ jeon

‘splepuels

|[9A8] apelb (puoAaq pue) paisjsew aAey
1ey} sjuapnis 0} Inq ‘sjuapnys buibbnis
Jno Ajuo jou 0} sweiboid pue sadlAles
9SBalOUl M SE SaAlBNIUI UOIJUBAIRIU|

0] @suodsay 1ousip mau noddng :Z |eoo

90O [enud)/wes|

uoljel]SIuILIPY S,|00YI2S UOWWOD)
Binquip3 ay} pue sa9)sni] JO pieoq

ay}] Jo siaquisw [|e 1o} Ismy pue ‘uoddns
‘Ayun jo asuas e Buneal) :| oo

-S|e09 €202-2202

‘1eah |ooYos £z02-2202Z 8Y} 10} s|eob

mau Buined ajiym sjeob snoiaald ayj 81ndexa pue pjow 0} snuiUOD [[IM am ‘|ediduld/s|ooyds JO Juspusuadng 1noA sy
Joljeg azjwixep ‘Ayjiqisuodsay ‘eanhjeuy ‘uoneziienpiaipu,,

S EMEEUE

S[e05) Juspuajuedng JoLISI [00UoS UOWILIo ) bINquipg




Motion by

Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain
BOARD ACTION
EXHIBIT Il A-3
Action Date: October 11, 2022

Effective Date: October 11, 2022

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
Superintendent’s evaluation tool for the 2022-2023 school year.

Cost Analysis:

Notes:



Superintendent’s Annual Evaluation

Each individual board member should complete a copy of this form and return it to the board president no later than

, 20 . The board president will tally the results and create a summary evaluation based on the
majority of votes cast, to be discussed by the board in executive session. After discussion by the board, the board
president shall present the summary evaluation to the superintendent.

A. Relationships with the Board Performance

1. Establish and maintains open and effective lines of Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
communication between Administration and the Board of
Education. Keeps the Board informed on issues, needs, and
operation of the school system in a timely manner.

2. Offers professional advice to the Board on items requiring Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
Board action, together with appropriate recommendations
based upon thorough study and analysis.

3. Responds to inquiries and requests for information from Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
Board members on issues related to the district’s operations.

4. Interprets and executes the intent of Board policy. Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory

5. Acts on own discretion if action is necessary in any matter not | Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
covered by Board policy, reports such action to the Board as
soon as practicable, and recommends policy in order to provide
guidance in the future.

6. Has a harmonious working relationship with the Board. Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
B. Community Relations Performance
1. Strives for respect and support of the community in the Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory

conduct of the school operation.

2. Solicits and gives attention to problems and opinions for all Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
groups and individuals.

3. Makes himself/herself available to meet with community and | Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
school groups.

4. Works effectively with public and private agencies. Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
5. Develops friendly and cooperative relationships with news Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
media.

C. Staff/Personnel Relationships Performance

1. Recruits and assigns the best available personnel in terms of | Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory

their competencies.




2. Recommends to the Board for final action the promotion, Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
demotion, or dismissal of any employee and accepts the

responsibility of maintaining adequate written personnel

evaluation records giving commendations for good work as well

as constructive suggestions for improvement.

3. Meets and confers with leaders of employee organizations, Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
representing the interest and will of the Board.

4. Organizes a planned program of staff development and Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
improvemeril,

5. Encourages participation of appropriate staff members and Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
groups in planning programs and services.

6. Strives to achieve high morale and district loyalty among Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
district employees.

D. Instructional Program Development Performance

1. Understands and keeps informed regarding all aspects of the | Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
instructional program.

2. Participates with staff, Board, and community in studying and | Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
developing curriculum improvements.

3. Adaptation of program to financial ability of District. Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
4. Aggressive about upgrading the public school system. Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
E. Business and Finance Performance

1. Keeps informed on needs of the school program; plant, Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
facilities, equipment, and supplies.

2. Determines that funds are spent wisely, and adequate control | Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
and accounting are maintained.

3. Evaluates financial needs and makes recommendations for Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
adequate financing.

4. Clearly interprets proposed budget for the community in Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
order to promote community understanding and support for

the budget.

5. Apprises Board of the status of capital renovations and Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
construction projects. Seeks Board authorization prior to

approving construction projects or modifying existing projects.

F. Personal Qualities Performance




1. Demonstrates ability to work well with individuals and Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
groups.

2. Speaks well in front of large and small groups, expressing Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
his/her ideas in a logical and forthright manner.

3. Thinks well on his/her feet when faced with an unexpected or | Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
disturbing turn of events in a large group meeting.

4. Maintains his/her poise and emotional stability in the full Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
range of his/her professional activities.

5. Demonstrated ability to make decisions promptly and Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory
correctly.

6. Continues his/her professional development by conferences Excellent Satisfactory Unsatisfactory

attendance, work on professional committees, visiting other
districts, and meeting with other superintendents.

Accomplishments (list any outstanding accomplishments that have been made this school year under

the superintendent’s leadership):

Suggestions for Improvement (be as specific as possible):

Additional Comments:

President, Board of Education

Superintendent of Schools

Dated:

Dated:




Motion by

Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain
BOARD ACTION
EXHIBIT Il A-4
Action Date: October 11, 2022

Effective Date: October 11, 2022

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the Policy Committee
the Board of Education does hereby rescind the following policies:

#3160 — Evaluation of Superintendent

#4324 — Programs for Pregnant Students

Cost Analysis:

Notes:



3160
EVALUATION OF SUPERINTENDENT

For pertinent information, see 0320, Evaluation ofthe School
Superintendent.

Adoption date:  December 10, 1998
Reviewed: February 10, 2014



4324

PROGRAMS FOR PREGNANT STUDENTS

The Board of Trustees recognizes the need to provide pregnant students with a flexible
school progtam. The program is dgsioned to provide an alternatiyg school program for

Adoption date: Decembt
Reviewed: June 9,



Motion by

Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain
BOARD ACTION
EXHIBIT Il A-5
Action Date: October 11, 2022

Effective Date: October 11, 2022

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby reviewed and
approves the updates to policies #3000 thru #4850.

Cost Analysis:

Notes: With the exception of policies 4319, 4511, 4600 and 4710



Motion by

Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain
BOARD ACTION
EXHIBIT 1l A-6
Action Date: October 11, 2022

Effective Date: October 11, 2022

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
contract for special education program provided for the 2022-2023 school year to
student 2152.

Cost Analysis: $19,672.63 for 1 year

Notes:



?5809 L o

O SfOown

SCHOOL DISTRICT
Pleasant Avenue Elementary ® Warren Street Elementary ® Jobnstown Junior-Senior High ® The Knox Building

William T. Crankshaw, Ed.D. Administration Center

Superintendent of Schools The Knox Building

Alicia D. Koster 400 Sourh Perry Street

Assistant Superintendent Johnstown, New York 12095

Nicole Panton Telephone: 518-762-4611

Director of Curriculum & Instruction Fax: 518-762-6379; 518-762-3127
NICOLE M. LENT, DIRECTOR

Special Education, Pupil Services and Special Programs
1 Sir Bills Circle, Johnstown, New York 12095
Phone: 518-736-17081; Fax: 518-762-6027

September 26, 2022

Ms. Michelle Ellis
Edinburg Common School
4 Johnson Road

Edinburg, NY 12134

Dear Ms. Ellis,

As determined at Jalissa Vasquez’s annual CSE meeting, Jasilla is attending the Greater Johnstown School District for
the 22-23 school year. Jalissa’s program will cost $19,672.63 for the year. Edinburg Common School will be billed
one time annually. If Jalissaa needs to leave the program prior to the end of the school year, the tuition will be
prorated.

Please feel free to call my office if there are any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Nicole Lent, Director of Special Education and Pupil Services

cc: Edinburg Common School District Business Office
Johnstown School District Business Office



SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT
By and Between
The Greater Johnstown School District and Edinburg School District
September 14, 2022 through June 23, 2023

THIS AGREEMENT, made this 14th day of September, 2022 by and between the
Edinburg Common School District (hereinafter referred to as “District of Residence™) and
the Greater Johnstown School District (hereinafter referred to as “District of
Attendance™) provides as follows:

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement
Act and Article 89 of the New York State Education Law, the Parties recognize the
obligation of the District of Residence to offer to every eligible resident student with a
disability a free appropriate public education; and

WHEREAS, the District of Residence has students who, due to the nature of their
disabilities and the extent of their needs, require programs or placements not available in
their District; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Education Law §4201(2)(b), a board of education is
authorized to contract with neighboring districts for the provision of special education
services; and

WHEREAS, the District of Attendance has reviewed the IEP and the educational records
of the student(s) and determined that it has an appropriate program which will meet the
needs of the student in the least restrictive environment in accordance with the IEP and
(hat the District of Attendance is able o implement the student’s JEP program, goals and
services; and

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties mutually agree to the following:

1. If, upon its review, the Committee determines that the program offered by the District
of Attendance is appropriate and designed to meet the needs of the student in the least
restrictive environment in accordance with the Individualized Education Program
(“IEP”) developed at the meeting, the District of Residence shall contract with the
District of Attendance pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth herein to
implement the Student’s IEP;

2. Upon its acceptance of a student, the District of Attendance shall issue report cards

and progress reports, as requited by law, and forward them in a timely manner and
simultaneously to the Parent(s) and to the District of Residence;

Page 1 of 4



10.

s,

The District of Attendance shall assign a representative of its District, preferably the
Student’s special education teacher or provider, o participate in the Student’s annual
meeting and other required meetings requested and/or convened by the District of
Residence;

The District of Attendance, upon reasonable notice, shall permit a representative or
representatives of the Comumittce on Special Education of the District of Residence to
visit the program where the child is enrolled.

Transporlation to and {rom the District of Attendance remains the responsibility of
the District of Residence.

Equipment - The District of Attendance shall arrange for the equipment and materials
necessary to provide the recommended service; unless other arrangements are agreed
to between the parties in writing.

Record Confidentiality - The District of Residence and the District of Attendance
agree to maintain the confidentiality of any student records provided by one District
to the other in accordance with state and federal law;

Records Access- The District of Residence shall be given access and may request
copies of records generated by the District of Attendance regarding the student for
purposes of reporting and reimbursement for state and federal aid or other authorized
or mandatory audits.

Compensation - The District of Residence shall reimburse the District of Attendance
for the provision of these special education services, based upon actual cost, at an
amount agreed to and approved by their respective Boards of Education. (See
attached estimated calcvlation sheet for each student(s) Calculations will be adjusted
based on actual cost and billing will be adjusted thereafter, when actual costs of the
program are known.).

Schedule for Payment- The District of Residence agrees to pay an annual tuition in
monthly installments, on or by the [5th] day of the month, for as long as the student
remains in the program. If the student exits the program mid-month, a prorated
tuition will apply.

Change of Placement or Program - If; at any time during the course of the contract,
the District of Attendance determines that its placement is no longer appropriate to
meet the needs of the Student or determines that it is unable to continue to provide all
the services as recommended on the Child’s 1IEP, the District of Attendance shall

Page 2 of 4



2

18

14.

15,

16.

17.

18.

notify immediately both the Parent and the District of Residence, in writing, of its
concerns and the District of Residence shall schedule a meeting, if necessary, to
review the Student’s special education program and make whatever changes and
recotmmnendations are determined necessary and appropriate to the student’s IEP;

In the event of a dispute over a student’s placement, nothing in this agreement is
intended to create a pendency placement for a student in the District of Attendance.

Annual Reviews - Upon the written request of the District of Residence, the District
of Attendance shall update the Student’s present levels of performance and propose
new annual goals as a draft for review and consideration by the CSE/Sub-CSE at the
Student’s annual review;

Indemnification - The District of Attendance shall defend, indemnify and hold
harmless the District of Residence, as well as the District of Attendance’s employees
and agents from and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses (including, but
not limited to, reasonable attorneys’ fees) arising out of, or in consequence of, any
negligent or intentional act or omission of its (The District of Attendance’s)
employees or agents; The District of Residence shall defend, indemnify and hold
harmless the District of Attendance, as well as its employees and agents from and
against all claims, damages, losses and expenses (including, but not limited to,
reasonable attorneys’ fees) arising out of, or in consequence of, any neglect or
intentional act or omission of its (District of Residence’s) employees or agents;

Applicable Law - This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of New
York;

Term of Agreement - This Agreement shall take effect 9/6/22 and terminate 6/23/23.
This Agreement will remain in effect for the 2022-23 school year and may only be
extended by written agreement of both Parties;

Extended School Year — In the event that the student is found eligible for extended
school year services for the months of July and August, the District of Residence
shall notify the District of Attendance no later than the student’s annual review or
May st if it is seeking ESY services for the student for Summer 2023.  To the
extent scrvices are requested, the District of Residence shall pay the pro-rated tuition
for the ESY program established and agreed to by the parties for Summer 2023.

Modification - This Agreement shall not be altered or otherwise amended without a
writing signed by both Parties;

Page 3 of 4



19. Discipline - If the student violates the code of conduet and is in need of discipline
resulting in-an out of school suspension that exceeds 5 days in length, a manifestation
hearing, ot recommended for a Superintendent’s conference hearing, these processes will
be handled by the District of Residence.

20. Tutoring - District of Residence will provide tutoring in the event of suspensions.

21, This Agreement is subject to approval by each District’s Board of Education.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed

on the day and year first written above.

Edinburg Common School District  and ~ Greater Johnstown School District

" i/ %
i 7 2B
- “}-( 4
= ////’—'/ vﬁ - /_,'v/- —

Superintendent Sgp)eﬁuendent

Page 4 of 4



Greater Johnstown School District

Education Law 2-d Rider for Contracts with Third Party Vendor

1. This conlract or agreement between the Edinburg Common School District (“District”) and Greater
Johnstown School District (hereinafter “Contractor’), for which student data and/or teacher or principal
data will be used or accessible by Contractor, shall be for the exclusive purpose(s) of: Providing special
education programming and services

2. Definitions

a.

d.

h.

m,

n,

Breach means the unauthorized acquisition, access, use, or disclosure of student data and/or
teacher or principal data by or to a person not authorized to acquire, access, use, or receive the
student data and/or teacher or principal data,

Chief Privacy Officer means the Chief Privacy Officer appointed by the Commissioner
pursuant to Education Law §2-d.

Commercial or Marketing Purpose means the sale of student data; or its use or disclosure for
purposes of receiving remuneration, whether directly or indirectly; the use of student data for
advertising purposes, or to develop, improve or market products or services to students.
Contract or other written agreement means a binding agreement between the District and a
third-party, which shall include but not be limited to an agreement created in electronic form
and signed with an electronic or digital signature or a click wrap agreement that is used with
software licenses, downloaded and/or online applications and transactions for educational
technologics and other technologies in which a user must agree to terms and conditions prior to
using the product or service.

District means the Greater Johnstown School District.

Disclose or Disclosure mean to permit access to, or the release, transfer, or other
communication of personally identifiable information by any means, including oral, written, or
electronic, whether intended or unintended.

Education Records means an education record as defined in the Family Educational Rights and
Privacy Act and its implementing regulations, 20 U.S.C. 1232g and 34 C.F.R. Part 99,
respectively.

Educational Agency means a school district, board of cooperative educational services
(BOCES) or school.

Eligible Student means a student who is eighteen years or older.

Encryption means methods of rendering personally identifiable information unusable,
unreadable, or indecipherable to unauthorized persons through the use of a technology or
methodology specified or permitted by the Secretary of the United States department of health
and human services in guidance issued under Section 13402(H)(2) of Public Law 111-5.
FERPA means the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act and its implementing
regulations, 20 U.S.C. 1232g and 34 C.FR. Part 99, respectively.

NIST Cybersecurity Framework means the U.S. Department of Commerce National Institute
for Standards and Technology Framework for Improving Critical Infrastructure Cybersecurity
Version 1.1 which is available at the Office of Counsel, State Education Department, State
Education Building, Room 148, 89 Washington Avenue, Albany, New York 12234,

Parent means a parent, legal guardian, or person in parental relation to a student.

Personally Identifiable Information (“PII?), as applied to student data, means personally
identifiable information as defined in section 99.3 of Title 34 of the Code of Federal
Regulations implementing the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act, 20 U.S.C 1232g, and
as applied to teacher and principal data, means personally identifiable information as such term
is defined in Education Law §3012-c (10).

Release shall have the same mecaning as Disclosure or Disclose.



School means any public elementary or secondary school including a charter school, universal
pre-kindergarten program authorized pursuant to Education Law §3602-¢, an approved provider
of preschool special education, any other publicly-funded pre-kindergarten program, a school
scrving children in a special act school district as defined in Education Law §4001, an approved
private school for the education of students with disabilitics, a state-supported school subject to
the provisions of Article 85 of the Education Law, or a state-operated school subject to the
provisions of Articles 87 or 88 of the Education Law.

Student means any person attending or seeking to enroll in an educational agency.

Student Data means personally identifiable information from the student records of an
educational agency.

Teacher or Principal Data means personally identifiable information from the records of an
educational agency relating to the annual professional performance reviews of classroom
teachers or principals that is confidential and not subject to release under the provisions of
Education Law §§30(2-c and 3012-d.

Third-Party Contractor means any person or entity, other than an educational agency, that
receives student data or teacher or principal data from an educational agency pursuant to a
contract or other written agreement for purposes of providing services to such educational
agency, including but not limited to data management or storage services, conducting studies for
or on behalf of such educational agency, or audit or evaluation of publicly funded progrars,
Such term shall include an cducational partnership organization that receives student and/or
teacher or principal data from a school district to carry out its responsibilities pursuant to
Education Law §211-e and is not an educational agency, and a not-for-profit corporation or
other nonprofit organization, other than an educational agency.

Unauthorized Disclosure or Unauthorized Release means any disclosure or release not
permitted by federal or State statute or regulation, any lawful contract or written agreement, or
that does not respond to a lawful order of a court or tribunal or other lawful order.

3. Contractor agrees that the security, confidentiality, and integrily of student data and/or teacher or
principal data shall be maintained in accordance with:

a.

Applicable state and federal laws that protect the confidentiality of personally identifiable
inforimation;

The terms and conditions of the contract between the District and the Contractor, including but
not limited to the Parents” Bill of Rights for Data Security and Privacy and the Supplemental
Information to Parents’ Bill of Rights for Data Privacy and Security, attached hereto and signed
by a representative of Contractor and the District; and

Applicable District policies numbered 5673, 5676 and 5683, which can be accessed on the
District website at:
hitps://www.johnstownschools.ore/board-education/board-policies/

4. Contractor shall not sell PII nor use or disclose it for any marketing or commercial purpose or facilitate
its use or disclosure by any other party for any marketing or commercial purpose or permit any other
party, employee, subcontractor or other agent of Contractor to do so.

5. Parents, eligible students, teachers, principals, and other staff of the District may file a complaint of
breach or unauthorized release of PII with the District based on the contract or written agreement with
the Conlractor. Upon receiving any such complaint, the District shall notify the complainani that it
received the complaint, that it shall commence an investigation into the complaint and shall take any
nceessary precautions to protect PII All complaints must be submitted to the District in writing,
Following the investigation, the District shall provide the complainant with its findings not more than 60
calendar days from the date the District received the complaint, unless an extension is warranted
pursuant to 8 NYCRR § 121.4(c). The District shall keep a record of all complaints of breaches or

2



10.

unauthorized releases of student data and their disposition in accordance with applicable data retention
policies, including the Records Retention and Disposition Schedule ED-1,

The District understands the Contractor may use subcontractors to fulfill its responsibilities under its
contract with the District, its employees or agents, and/or educational agencies which contract with the
District for such services as is being provided by the Contractor and thus the Contractor shall manage ifs
relationships with subcontractors to ensure the protection of personally identifiable information
consistent with state and federal law.

Conlractor also agrees and acknowledges that the data protection obligations imposed on it by state and
federal law, as well as the terms of the agreement between the District and the Contractor, shall apply to
any subcontractor it engages in providing its contracted services to the District,

Contractor agrees that it will disclose student data and/or teacher or principal data only to those officers,
employees, agents, subcontractors, and/or assignces who need access to provide the contracted services.
Contractor further agrees that any of its officers or employees, and any officers or employees of any
assignee or subcontractor of Contractor, who have access to PII will receive training on the federal and
state laws governing confidentiality of such data prior to receiving access to that data.

Upon the expiration of the contract or written agreement between the District and the Contractor,
without a successor agreement in place, Contractor shall assist the District in exporting any and all
student data and/or teacher or principal data previously received by Contractor back to the District.
Contractor shall thereafter securely delete or otherwise destroy any and all student data and/or teacher or
principal data remaining in the possession of Contractor or its assignees or subcontractors (including all
hard copies, archived copies, electronic versions or electronic imaging of hard copies of such data) as
well as any and all student data and/or teacher or principal data maintained on behalf of Contractor in
secure data center facilities. Contractor shall ensure that no copy, summary, or extract of the student data
and/or teacher or principal data or any related work papers are retained on any storage medium
whatsoever by Contractor, its subcontractors or assignees, or the aforementioned secure data center
facilities. Any and all measures related to the extraction, transmission, deletion or destruction of student
data and/or teacher or principal data will be completed within 30 days of the expiration of the agreement
between the District and Contractor, and will be accomplished using an approved method of confidential
destruction, including, shredding, burning or certified/witnessed destruction of physical materials and
verified erasure of magnetic media using approved methods of electronic file destruction. To the extent
that Contractor and/or its subcontractors or assignees may continue to be in possession of any
de-identificd data (i.e., data that has had all direct and indirect identifiers removed), they agrec not to
attempt to re-identify de-identified data and not to transfer de-identified data to any party. Upon request,
Contractor and/or its subcontractors or assignees will provide a certification to the District from an
appropriate officer that the requirements of this paragraph have been satisfied.

Student data and/or teacher or principal data transferred to Contractor will be stored in electronic format
on systems maintained by the Contractor in a secure data center facility located in the United States, or a
data facility maintained by a Board of Cooperative Educational Services. In order to protect the privacy
and security of student data and/or teacher or principal data stored in that manner, Contract will take
measures aligned with industry best practices and the NIST Cybersecurity Framework Version 1.1. Such
measures shall include, but are not necessarily limited to, disk encryption, file encryption, firewalls and
password protection.

Contractor acknowledges that it has the following obligations with respect to any student data and/or
teacher or principal data provided by the District, and any failure to fulfill one of these obligations set
forth in New York State Education Law § 2-d and/or 8 NYCRR Part 121 shall also constitute a breach
of its agreement with the District:

a. Adopt technologies, safeguards and practices that align with NIST Cybersecurity Framework;



Willianr

" Crankshaw, Ed.D>; Superintendent of Schools Signature of Contractor Representative

Comply with the data security and privacy policy of the District, Education Law § 2-d, and 8
NYCRR Part 121,

Limit internal access to education records to those individuals that are determined to have
legitimate educational reasons within the meaning of § 2-d and the FERPA.

Not use education records and/or student data for any purpose other than those explicitly
authorized in the contract or written agreement;

Nout disclose aiy personally identiftable information to any other party who is not an autlwrized
representative of Cantractor nsing the information fo carry ont Contractar’s ahligations nnder
this Agreement, unless (i) that other party has the prior written consent of the parent or eligible
student, or (ii) the disclosure is required by statute or court order, and notice of the disclosure is
provided to the source of the information no later than the time of disclosure, unless such notice
is expressly prohibited by the statute or court order;

Maintain reasonable administrative, technical, and physical safeguards to protect the security,
confidentiality, and integrity of personally identifiable information in its custody;

Use encryption technology to protect data while in motion or in its custody from unauthorized
disclosure using a technology or methodology specified by the secretary of the US Department
of HHS in guidance issued under P.L, 111-5, Section 13402(H)(2);

Notify the District of any breach of security resulting in an unauthorized release of student data
by Contractor or its assignees in violation of state or federal law, or of contractual obligations
relating to data privacy and security, in the most expedient way possible and without
unreasonable delay, but not more than seven (7) calendar days after discovery of the breach.
Upon such a complaint or allegations, Contractor shall cooperate with the District and any law
enforcement to protect the integrity of investigations into the breach or unauthorized release of
PII;

Where a breach or unauthorized release of personally identifiable information is attributable to
Contractor, Contractor will pay or reimburse the District for the cost of any notifications the
District is required to make by applicable law, rule, or regulation; and

Contractor shall be required to notify the District of any breach of security resulting in an
unauthorized release of student and/or teacher/principal data by Contraclor or its assignees in
violation of applicable state or federal law, the parents bill of rights for student data privacy and
security, the data privacy and security policies of the District and/or biding contractual
obligations relating to data privacy and security, in the most expedient way possible and without
unrcasonable delay. Contractor shall be subject to the penalties set forth in 8 NYCRR § 121.11
for any violations as outlined in same.

D i

Namic of Contracilor Representative

7 A3 2z

Date

Date



Greater Johnstown School District

Parents’ Bill of Rights for Data Privacy and Security

The Greater Johnstown School District (“District”) is commitied to ensuring student privacy as well as
teacher/principal privacy in accordance with local, state and federal regulations and policies. To this end and
pursuant to the New York Education Law § 2-d, and its implementing regulations (Commissioner’s regulations
Part 121), the District is providing the following Parents’ Bill of Rights for Data Privacy and Security.

Ik

10.

A student’s personally identifiable information shall not be sold or released for any commercial purposes,
including by any third-party contractor, or its employces, agents or subcontractors, that receive such
information from the District pursuant to an agreement for services or products,

Parents have the right to inspect and review the complcte contents of their child’s educational record and
may do so by contacting the records management officer, Larraina Carpenter, at 518-762-4611,

State and federal laws, such as NYS Education Law Scction 2-d and the Family Educational Rights and
Privacy Act, protect the confidentiality of personally identifiable information, and safeguards associated
with industry standards and best practices, including but not limited to, encryption, firewalls, and password
protection, must be in place when data is stored or transferred.

A complete list of all student data elements collected by New York State is available for public review at
hitp://www.nysed.gov/student-data-privacy-security, and by writing to the Chief Privacy Officer, New York
State Education Department, 89 Washington Avenue, Albany, New York 12234,

Parents have the right to have complaints about possible breaches and unauthorized disclosures of student

data addressed. Complaints may be submitted to NYSED online at www.nysed.gov/data-privacy-security;

by mail to: Chief Privacy Officer, New York State Education Department, 89 Washington Avenue, Albany,
New York 12234; by email to privacy@nysed.gov, or by telephone at 518-474-0937.

Parents have the right to be notified in accordance with applicable laws and regulations if a breach or
unauthorized release of their student’s personally identifiable information occurs,

Educational agency workers that handle personally identifiable information will receive training on
applicable state and federal laws, the educational agency’s policies, and safeguards associated with industry
standards and best practices that protect personally identifiable information,

Education agency contracts with vendors that receive personally identifiable information will address
statutory and regulatory data privacy and security requirements.

Supplemental Information to the

Parents’ Bill of Rights for Data Privacy and Security

The District has entered into an agreement with Greater Johnstown School District] (hereinafter
“Contractor”), for which student data and/or teacher or principal data will be used or accessible by
Contractor. Such use shall be for the exclusive purpose(s) of: Providing special education progtamming and
services.

The duration of the contract or written agreement, shall commence on [September 14, 2022] and expire on
{June 30, 2023]. At the expiration of this contract, unless otherwise renewed or extended, Contractor shall
return all student and/or teacher/principal data it possesses to District, and shall destroy any remaining
student and/or teacher/principal data in Contractor’s possession (including employees, subcontractors,
assignees, agents). Upon returning or destroying the student and/or teacher/principal data, the Contractor
shall provide written notice of same to the District.



L1

12,

13.

14.

The Contractor shall ensure that any subcontractors or authorized persons or entities to whom the Contractor
will disclose any student data or teacher/principal data, if any, shall abide by all applicable data protection
and security requirements, including but not limited to those outlined in applicable state and federal laws
and their implementing regulations (e.g., FERPA, Education Law § 2-d). The Contractor shall do so by
informing its officers, employees, assignees and subcontractors of and training them on all applicable
federal and New York State laws and regulations that shall be followed and adhered to at all times. The
Contractor shall astutely monitor its officers, employees, assignees and subcontractors to ensure compliance.

A parent, student, eligible student, teacher or principal may challenge the accuracy of the student or teacher
or principal data that is collected by the Contractor by contacting the Superintendent of Schools, and for
student data by following the procedures under FERPA for a student record amendment, or for
teacher/principal data by following applicable provisions of § NYCRR Part 30 and District’s Annual
Professional Performance Review Plan. Contractor shall work with the District to correct and amend any
such challenges/requests.

The Contractor shall protect all student data or teacher/principal data through security protections consistent
with industry standards. The Contractor shall store any student data or teacher/principal data in a secure
location and shall ensure such data will be protected and data security and privacy risks are mitigated, and
shall use encryption protections on such data while in motion and at rest.

Contractor shall provide a data security and privacy plan to the Greater Johnstown School District, Such
data security and privacy plan shall be approved by the Greater Johnstown School District and attached to
the contract or written agreement before such contract or written agreement may commence. Contractor’s
data security and privacy plan shall:

a. Memorialize where the student data or teacher or principal data will be stored, and shall describe it
in such a manner as to protect data security, and the security protections taken to ensure such data
will be protected and security and privacy risks mitigated.

b. Describe the contractor’s plan to protect all student and teacher/principal data using encryption
while in motion and at rest, and shall identify the encryption protection system/procedure.

c. Outline how the Contractor will implement all state, federal, and local data security and privacy
contract requirements over the life of the contract, in concert with the District’s data security and
privacy policy;

d. Specify the administrative, operational and technical safeguards and practices it has in place to
protect PII that it will receive under the contract;

e.  Demonstrate that it complics with the requirements of 8 NYCRR § 121.3(c);

f.  Specify how officers or employees of Contractor and its assignees who have access to student data,
or teacher or principal data receive or will receive training on the federal state laws governing
confidentiality of such data prior to receiving access;

g. Specify how Contractor will manage data securily and privacy incidents that implicate personally
identifiable information including specifying any plans to identify breaches and unauthorized
disclosures, and to promptly notify the educational agency; and

h. Describe whether, how and when data will be returned to the District or destroyed by Contractor at
the L\pualmn,«f’ the conlxacl or wrillen agreement.

— % _’_ﬂ/ﬂyf/ _/ et "

William /Tf’“ Crankshaw, Ed. (D; Supet intendent of Schools Signature of Contractor Representative

Date  F.A432 Dale -



[Jo | a8vd W 61-16°7T T20T/6Z/6 paiutid - SOH

1 isjuapnis [e30)
T :Sp4022Y |Bj0L

uopesnp3
|ooyds ybiH sse|d sse|p Ajjgesiq |eads uo
[ T+T:2T umolsuyor 38D payisse|D SDA 2S  |epads SDA saA buj@suno) |epads bHuludes] SVJPWWOD) ££9¢
(AS (AS As
TT10T TT0C TT0T
-0T0Z<) -0T0Z<) <0T0Z<)
(AS PspasN 9po) POPISIN
jooyos S|qisuadsay ZI-110¢>) Sweibold weiboid SUOEPUSWILONIDY SODIAISS #al
ASusnbadd OjeY PopUSWILOIoY SoRIWLWO) SNjEjS/uoisioag UoneHodsuelL Baly @3S uones>o1 AJSAII5d PoIC[oY SUOHRESUIPOW  ©DIAIGDS fIiqesiq 99IWWo) p3 usd
weibold welbold €O 30q 9o € fei>eds 1S weibold wieiboid wieiboid SNBSS SU SIV SU J0JpPoeN Wd  poiejey wiedbold ki) VWD Juspmis

So3



Motion by

Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain
BOARD ACTION
EXHIBIT Il A-7
Action Date: October 11, 2022

Effective Date: October 11, 2022

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby accepts the snow
plow bid from for the 2022-2023 school year.

Cost Analysis:

Notes:



Motion by

Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain
BOARD ACTION
EXHIBIT Il A-8
Action Date: October 11, 2022

Effective Date: October 11, 2022

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the Audit
Management Letter and the Corrective Action Plan, for the 2021-2022 school
year, to be submitted to NYSED.

Cost Analysis:

Notes:



EDINBURG COMMON SCHOOL

“A Great Place to Grow and Learn”

4 Johnson Road
Fdinburg, N.Y. 12134
(518) 863-8412
ecsl@edinburges.org
Administrative Office: Board of Trustees:

Superintendent, Michelle Ellis President, Angela Ludwig

Business Manager, Sandy Moore Vice President, Dr. Mary Ann Borden
Data Coordinator, Meaghan Cherry Board Member, Robert McCloskey

Covid-19 Coordinator, Michelle Ellis

October 11, 2022

New York State Education Department
Office of Audit Services

Room 524 EB

89 Washington St.

Albany, New York 12234

Attn: Management Decision

Dear Sir or Madame:

This letter is in response to issues identified in the management letter of June 30, 2022,
provided by our independent auditor, West and Company, CPA, PC. The District has developed
a corrective action plan; the issues have been corrected, or are in the process of correcting the
following recommendations:

Corrective Action Plan for Management Letter:

1. Employee Benefit Liability Reserve

The Reserve for Employee Benefit Liability is greater than the District’s liability for compensated
absences.

. The District will utilize the reserve to pay out any compensated absences until it is no
longer needed and the district will no longer add to this reserve.

Please let me know if you need any additional information on our corrective action plan.

Sincerely,

Michelle Ellis
Superintendent of Schools



Motion by

Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain
BOARD ACTION
EXHIBIT Il B-1
Action Date: October 11, 2022

Effective Date: October 11, 2022

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
Treasurer’s report consisting of Budget and revenue status reports as well as bank
reconciliations for General, Cafeteria, Federal, Payroll and Capital Funds.

Cost Analysis:

Notes: The Board will review the Treasurer’s report prior to the Meeting.



Motion by

Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain
BOARD ACTION
EXHIBIT Il B-2
Action Date: October 11, 2022

Effective Date: October 11, 2022

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
Payment of Claims as listed on Warrant #4.

Cost Analysis:

Notes: The Board will review the Warrant prior to the Meeting. The complete
receiving packet, inclusive of purchase orders, packing slips, and invoices will be
available to be reviewed by the board.



Motion by

Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain
BOARD ACTION
EXHIBIT Il B-3
Action Date: October 11, 2022

Effective Date: October 11, 2022

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves transfer
from the Employee Benefit Liability Reserve to the General Fund in the amount of
$8500.00 to cover the value of unused sick leave at the time of Peggy Trzaskos
retirement.

Cost Analysis:

Notes:



Motion by

Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain
BOARD ACTION
EXHIBIT Il C-1
Action Date: October 11, 2022

Effective Date: October 11, 2022

Action: Amend resolution #0055-23:
First 20 Consecutive Work Days — Daily Rate of $115.00 per day.

Cost Analysis:

Notes:



